Applicatio Ov rvi w:

If you are interested in applyin for membership on the Combined Board of Building Appeals (CBBA), please complete the application below. If you have any questions related to the CBBA or the application process, please email Theresa.Atimalala@ClarkCountyNV.gov.

Full Name: (First, Middle Initial, Last): Alexander A. Mireles
Home Street Address: 8525 S. Pioneer Way
Home Street Address:
Home Address City/State/Zip Code: Las Vegas, NV 89113
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address City/State/Zip Code:
Employer: City of Henderson
Occupation: Architect
Email Address:
Cell Phone:
Best Daytime Contact Phone:
Vacant position you are applying for:

Relevant Affiliations: Please list below any other committees you are currently serving on. Please list, if applicable, the jurisdiction and term of appointment. If you were appointed by an individual and not by a local jurisdiction, please include that information. If you need additional space, please attach an additional sheet of paper.

Coronado Ranch Estates Homeowners Association - Treasurer Enneagram Las Vegas - Board Member

Skills and Experience: Please provide a brief description of your qualifications; include any special skills, interests, experience, or training which you possess or have completed that would benefit the work of the CBBA. If you need additional space, please attach an additional sheet of paper. Nevada licensed Architect - 7824

I am interested in the building process and the policies that make our municipalities run. I have been a Licensed Achitect for 4 years, but have been working for Architecture firms since 2005. In 2018, I decided to work with the City of Henderson reviewing plans for permits and helping to make the City a safer and more enjoyable place to live. I also still practice Architecture for small commercial and residencial projects. I have 7 certifications for building, mechanical, plumbing, electrical, (2) energy conservation and accessibility. I know the permiting process from a Public stance and from a private sector stance, but the changing electronic permit process has become difficult to navagate. I would like to give some of my time in helping with the appeals process and hopefully help the CCBD in any way I can.

A resume or letter of interest is REQUIRED. Please attach it to this application. I certify that all the information provided in this application and supporting documentation	
A MARIE AND A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PART	09/09/2022
Signature	Date
Alexander A. Mireles	
Printed Name	
You may submit this application and supporting documentation 29, 2022: Hand Deliver/Mail Application to:	າ on or before 5:30 p.m., September
Clark County Building Department 4701 W. Russell Road	
Las Vegas, NV 89118 Attention: Theresa Atimalala	
Lobby Hours: Monday through Thursday, 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.	
Fax Application to:	
Frank Command Commuter	
Email Scanned Copy to:	

ALEXANDER A. MIRELES, AIA

8525 S. PIONEER WAY LAS VEGAS NV 89113

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS, NV

MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS, NV

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

■ MAJOR: ARCHITECTURE

■ GPA 3.5

HENRY FORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE DETROIT, MI

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE

■ MAJOR: ARCHITECTURE

■ MINOR: PSYCHOLOGY

■ GPA 3.9

WORK EXPERIENCE

CITY OF HENDERSON HENDERSON, NV

NOVEMBER 2018 TO PRESENT

■ DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER

UNIVERSITY OF LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS, NV

JULY TO PRESENT

■ SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE - ADJUNCT PROFESSOR

STILLWATER CAPITAL LAS VEGAS, NV

JANUARY 2022 TO PRESENT

■ DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER

AAM ARCHITECT LTD LAS VEGAS, NV

JANUARY 2021 TO PRESENT

■ PRINCIPAL ARCHITECT

■ SMALL COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENCIAL PROJECTS

MONARCH CONCRETE, LLC

LAS VEGAS, NV

NOVEMBER 2018 TO DECEMBER 2020

■ PRINCIPAL

BUNNYFISH STUDIO

LAS VEGAS, NV

APRIL 2017 TO NOVEMBER 2018

- COMPLETE REVIT DESIGN
- PROJECT MANAGER
- SMALL MIDSIZE FIRM
- RETAIL DESIGN
- INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

SH ARCHITECTURE

LAS VEGAS, NV

MAY 2016 TO APRIL 2017

- COMPLETE REVIT DESIGN
- PROJECT MANAGER
- SMALL MIDSIZE FIRM
- RETAIL DESIGN
- INDUSTRIAL DESIGN
- CHARTER SCHOOL DESIGN
- COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTS

DESIGN CELL ARCHITECTURE

LAS VEGAS, NV

JULY 2015 TO MAY 2016

- COMPLETE REVIT DESIGN
- PROJECT MANAGER
- SMALL SIZE FIRM
- DESIGN TEAM FOR 3-5 STORY MOTEL
- DESIGN TEAM FOR COMMERCIAL TI
- DESIGN PROCESS AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

APPLETON PROPERTIES

LAS VEGAS, NV

NOVEMBER 2014 TO JULY 2015

- CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGER
- RESIDENTIAL DESIGNER
- DESIGN BUILD FIRM
- RESIDENTIAL LUXURY HOMES

MIRELES & ASSOCIATES, LLC

LAS VEGAS, NV

JULY 2009 TO NOVEMBER 2014

- RESIDENTIAL DESIGNER
- ENTREPRENEUR
- DESIGN BUILD FIRM
- B-2 CONTRACTORS LICENSE

MOSER ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

LAS VEGAS, NV

MARCH 2008 TO NOVEMBER 2008

- PROJECT MANAGEMENT/JOB CAPTAIN
- CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

HOME BUILDING CONCEPTS

LAS VEGAS, NV

OCTOBER 2006 TO MARCH 2008

- PROJECT COORDINATOR
- SUPERINTENDENT
- DESIGN TEAM ON 5 CUSTOM HOMES & 2 T.I. PROJECTS
- CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

WELLS PUGSLEY ARCHITECTS LLP

LAS VEGAS, NV

FEBRUARY 2005 TO OCTOBER 2006

- PROJECT MANAGEMENT
- CADD
- Photoshop
- RENDERINGS
- CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

LICENSES:

- ARCHITECTURE REGISTRATION MAR. 2018
- ICC CERTIFICATION:
 - BUILDING PLANS EXAMINER CERTIFICATION
 - ELECTRICAL PLANS EXAMINER CERTIFICATION
 - PLUMBING PLANS EXAMINER CERTIFICATION
 - MECHANICAL PLANS EXAMINER CERTIFICATION
 - ENERGY CONSERVATION PLANS EXAMINER CERTIFICATION
- RESIDENTIAL DESIGNER JAN. 2013
- NV CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE C-5 NOVEMBER 2018
- NV CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE C-2 JAN. 2010
- NV CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE B-2 APRIL 2010

COMPUTER SKILLS IN:

- AUTODESK REVIT
- ARCHITECTURAL DESKTOP / AUTOCAD
- VIZ RENDER
- 3D STUDIO MAX
- MICROSOFT OFFICE
- PHOTOSHOP
- SKETCH-UP

SKILLS IN:

- DESIGN PROCESS
- PROJECT MANAGING
- ESTIMATING, DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT
- Model Building/Renderings
- CODE COMPLIANCE
- DETAILING
- CONSTRUCTION PROCESS

LEADERSHIP SKILLS

TEAM ORIENTED

ORGANIZATIONAL SKILLS

REFERENCES